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I I I 
Mr. Archie R. Hickerson 
Director - Regulatory Affairs 
AG; Resources, Inc. 
5 lo? E. Virginia Beach Blvd. 
Norfolk, Virgmia 23502 

Chattanooga Gas Company 
ACA Audit (Docket 04-00402) and IPA Audit (Docket 04-00403) 

Dear Mr. Hickerson: 

At thy June 27,2005 Authonty Conference, the Panel voted to convene a contested case in 
the above two dockets and appoint a Heanng Officer for the purpose of entering a 
protecTive order to facilitate the provision to TRA Staff information considered 
confidential by the Company. A protective order was filed with the Authority on July 5 ,  
2005. 1 Accordingly, pursuant to this protective order, we are requesting that you provide 
the following information. Please file an onginal plus one copy addressed to the 
Chaidan’s Ofice by July 18,2005. 

Re: \ 
I 

I 

1 .  Umredacted I copies of Sequent Energy Management’s (“Sequent”) invoices for gas 
purchaies charged to Chattanooga Gas (“CGC”) for the penod July 2003 through June 
2004. 
2. Copies of &l asset management agreements between Sequent and CGC since the 
establislpent of CGC’s incentive plan. 
3. Copies of &l Gas Purchase and Sales Agreements between Sequent and CG’C since the 
establishment of CGC’s incentive plan. 

To ensure that Staff has sufficient time to review the above documents and complete its 
audit of CGC’s ACA and IPA filings, we request that the Company agree to another 
extension of the 180-day audit review period (as provided for in the Authority’s Rule 
1220-4-7?.03(2)) from the current August 22 deadline to the Authonty Conference 
scheduled for September 26, 2005. Please respond in wnting referencing both dockets to 
evidence your agreement. I 
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please contact Gary 

I 

Lamb I 
I 

at extension 172 or myself at extension 178. 

Sincerely, 
I P&* I 

Pat Murphy 
Manager of Energy and Water 
Utilities Division 
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(July 12,2005) 

Jean Stone, Hearing Officer 
Richard Collier, Chief Counsel 
Darlene Standley, Chief of Utilities Division 
Billye Sanders, Counsel for Chattanooga Gas 
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